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FRANK R. LAUTENBERG 
NEW JERSEY 

COMMITIEES: 

APPROPRIATIONS ilnitcd   
COMMERCE, SCIENCE, AND WASHINGTON, DC 20510 

TRANSPORTATION 
ENVIRONMENT AND  

PUBLIC WORKS  

July 15,2010 

Mrs. Marie Mills 
2113 Berwyn Court 
Voorhees, New Jersey 08043-4664 

Dear Mrs. Mills: 
 

Thank you for contacting my office in regards to Witness Protection. As the matter is a 
legal issue, I have taken the liberty of forwarding it to the NJ Attorney General's Office so that it 
may be appropriately addressed. Upon receipt ofyour information someone from that office will 
be in contact with you. You may also reach the office at: 

Honorable Paul J. Fishman  
Camden Fed Bldg & U.s. Courthouse  

401 Market Street, 4th Floor  
Camden, New Jersey 08101  

(856)757-5026  

I am confident that their office will be able to assist you promptly in this matter. Ifyou 
need help in the future with any Federal issue please contact my Camden office at (856) 
338-8922 or by mail: 2 Riverside Dr; One Port Center, Suite 505; Camden, NJ 08101. 

Sincerely, 

FRL: sg/ml 
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